TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING JUNE 8, 2023

The meeting was called to order 9:36 a.m. by Roberto D. Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace B. Farmer, D.O., Satish Nayak, M.D and Ebony Todd, J.D.

Committee members absent were Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D. and Tomeka M. Herod.

Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D. entered the meeting at 9:38 a.m.

Ms. Todd left the meeting at 10:17 a.m.

Mr. Cokinos left the meeting at 1:30 p.m.

Ms. Todd returned to the meeting at 1:34 p.m.

Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Unterborn reported on **1** Remedial Plan offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicant. After discussion **Ms. Todd moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 Remedial Plan be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were **309** applicants who met all the requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that all 309 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Ms. Todd seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were **16** surgical assistant applicants who met all the requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 Surgical Assistant applicant determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

Ms. Unterborn reported that was **1** Acudetox applicant who met all the requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Ms. Todd moved to recommend to the full Board that the 16 surgical assistant applicants**

determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Non-Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 3 of FY 22, 1983 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 19 days. In Quarter 3 of FY 23, 1895 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 19 days.

Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 3 of FY 22, 373 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 12 days. Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 4 of FY 23, 474 new Compact licenses were issued in an average processing time of 11 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were **12** Acudetox licenses for cancellation by request or for incomplete registration for approval. **Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 12 licenses for cancellation be approved. Ms. Todd seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were **6** applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Ms. Todd moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were **8** requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Ms. Todd moved to recommend to the full Board that the 8 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

There are none.

Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was **1** renewal of a certifying board that is recognized for the purposes of Advertisement Only.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Ms. Todd moved, and Dr. De Loach, seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 8 and 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:43 a.m. concerning licensees and licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 1:34 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

Applicant #1168 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Naidu moved that** the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request to return to active status be deferred pending completion of the following conditions:

- Within 6 months, completion of an evaluation by KSTAR. If the final report is favorable and no areas of deficiency are identified, the Executive Director can approve the licensee's request return to active status.
- If the KSTAR evaluation identifies any areas of deficiency, the licensee must reappear before the Licensure Committee to address deficiencies identified by KSTAR.

This recommendation is due to the licensee's time out of active practice. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. Applicant #2570 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Licensee's request for reactivation from retired status be denied due to the licensee's conviction of a felony. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2567 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Naidu moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that a determination be deferred, pending completion of the following conditions:**

- Completion of an Independent Medical Evaluation (IME) by a board-certified psychiatrist that has been approved by the Executive Director of the Board related to issues that arose during a postgraduate training program.
- The applicant will be required to reappear before the Committee after completion of the evaluation to consider the findings of the IME.
- The evaluation must be completed before their application expires in September 2023. If the evaluation is not completed before the application expires, their application will expire and be considered withdrawn.

This recommendation is due to the issues the Applicant had during their postgraduate training program. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2571 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. De Loach moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for a license due to multiple issues arising during various residency programs and criminal history. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2572 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Nayak moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's application for reinstatement of their license be deferred pending completion of the following conditions:**

- Completion of an evaluation by KSTAR.
- The applicant will be required to reappear before the Committee after completion of the evaluation to consider the findings of the evaluation.

• The evaluation must be completed before their application expires in January 2024. If the evaluation is not completed before the application expires, their application will expire and be considered withdrawn.

This recommendation is due to the Applicant's time out of active practice. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2370 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Nayak moved that** the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's application for reinstatement of their license be subject to an Agreed Order due to the Applicant's time out of active practice of medicine.

- Practice for 3 months under the supervision of a licensed Texas physician that has been approved in advance by the Executive Director of the Board.
- The supervising physician must submit a report at the end of the 3-month period and if the report is favorable, the Agreed Order will auto terminate.
- If the report is not favorable, the Applicant must make a required appearance before an Informal Settlement Conference (ISC) Panel for further consideration.

Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

10. Applicants for Advertising Board Certification.

There are none.

11. Adjourn.

There being no further business, **Dr. Farmer moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion.** All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 1:43 p.m. **JUNE 2023**

Agenda Item 02a – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant # 2575 Type of Application Physician Licensure Type of Order Remedial Plan





 Licensure Division

 Mailing Address:
 P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029

 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 9, 2023

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	57	8	0	65
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	132	34	0	166
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	77	0	0	77
GRAND TOTAL	267	42		309
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	3 1 0 4	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	3 1 0 4
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0
FULL REGULAR RELICENSURE	219 2	29 0	0 0	248 2

41	13	0	54
1	0	0	1
0	0	0	0
263	42	0	305
0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0
267	42		309
	1 0 263 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

- 06/07/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEETING
- 1.ANDREWS, NOREEN HOGANS MDADMIN-REG (755288)SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLANTA-1997
- 2. BRAR, MANDEEP KAUR MD SCHOOL: DAYANAND MED COLL, PUNJAB UNIV, LUDHIANA, PUNJAB (FN: ARYA MED SCH)-2003
- 3. CASIMIR, ANDY PAUL MD ADMIN-REG (746992) SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTON-2001
- 4. FINK, BRETT RYAN MD ADMIN-REL (769983) SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-1989

06/07/202	023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEETING	
1.	ALLEN, JAMES EDWARD MD FULL-COM SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-1973	I -RC (769338)
2.	BENNISON, JULIANA VAN DER MEIJDEN MD FULL-COM SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PI 2015	I -RC (769554) HILADELPHIA-
3.	BORDERS, JACK CALVIN JR MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-1983	I -RC (769460) 3
4.	BOULGHASSOUL-PIETRZYKOWSKA, NADIA MD FULL-COM SCHOOL: MEDICAL UNIV OF WARSAW, FAC OF MED, WARSAW, PO LANGUAGE PROGRAM)-1996	
5.	BREMNER, RANDALL JAMES MD FULL-COM SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOW	I -RC (769691) VA CITY-1984
6.	BROCKINGTON, JOHN CARLOS MD FULL-COM SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL SCH OF M HILL-1992	I -RC (769639) ED, CHAPEL
7.	BURT, JEREMY ROBERT MD FULL-COM SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HLTH SCI, 2004	I -RC (769389) WASHINGTON-
8.	CARSON, DONALD CHETARD DO FULL-COM SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEPATHIC ME BLACKSBURG, VA-2012	I -RC (742668) DICINE,
9.	CHAE, KYUNG AI MIREILLE MD FULL-COM SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-1995	I -RC (769634)
10.	CHAKRAVARTHY, ARVIND CHANDILYA MD FULL-COM SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2013	I -RC (667480)
11.	COWLEY, BRADLEY CRIS DO FULL-COM SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO MED, KIR MISSOURI-2007	I -RC (769339) KSVILLE,
12.	ENGLISH, KYLE DANIEL MD FULL-COM SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2010	I -RC (769340)
13.	EVANS, SHAWN TYRRELL MD FULL-COM SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMORE-2002	I -RC (769394)

06/07/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 2 ETING
14.	FORYOUNG, KENEDY ANDON MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WA	FULL-COM -RC (769687) SHINGTON-2013
15.	FOX, DANITA RENELSA MD SCHOOL: ST MATTHEW'S UNIV SCH OF MED, GRAND (ISLANDS-2007	FULL-COM -RC (769813) CAYMAN, CAYMAN
16.	FURHAD, SHABI MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF INTEGRATIVE SCI, ST M COLE BAY, SINT MAARTEN (UNIV OF SINT EUSTATIUS S NETHERLAND ANTILLES)-2018	
17.	GEISS, JOHN MARK DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTEI 2011	FULL-COM -RC (719903) RN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
18.	GRACE, CAROL ANNE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CIT	FULL-COM -RC (769513) Y, KANSAS-1992
19.	HAFRAN, MICHAEL JOHN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-19	FULL-COM -RC (736594) 999
20.	HAMED, MUSTAFA MARK MD SCHOOL: ST MATTHEW'S UNIV SCH OF MED, GRAND (ISLANDS-2007	FULL-COM -RC (769816) CAYMAN, CAYMAN
21.	HARTMAN, BRIAN JAMES MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS	FULL-COM -RC (719634) -2004
22.	HAUTH, THOMAS ARTHUR MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW	FULL-COM -RC (769635) ORLEANS-1992
23.	HIRSCHMAN, KYLE D DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTE MISSOURI-2010	FULL-COM -RC (769552) O MED, KIRKSVILLE,
24.	HOPKINS, DARIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCIN	FULL-COM -RC (769341) NATI-2007
25.	HULTS, CHRISTOPHER MARK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, CO LITTLE ROCK-1997	FULL-COM -TC (535835) DLLEGE OF MEDICINE,
26.	JANVELIAN, VLADIMIR MD	FULL-COM -RC (769553)
	SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, S	T MICHAEL, BARBADOS-

06/07/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 3 ETING
27.	JOHNSON, ROSA LEE DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTEI	FULL-COM -RC (769692)
28.	KAROZOS, STEPHANIE CHRISTINE MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS	FULL-COM -RC (769391) -2015
29.	KOVALA, CHAD MICHAEL DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-COM -RC (769464) ED, EAST LANSING-2009
30.	LIEBER, ANDREW MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-1991	FULL-COM -RC (420008)
31.	LOWRY, PETER ANDREW MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2008	FULL-COM -RC (769514)
32.	MANSOOR, ZENAB MD SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2005	FULL-COM -RC (769751)
33.	MARTELL, DAVID DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTEI 2012	FULL-COM -RC (769638) RN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
34.	MICHAELSON, SCOTT DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL CITY, MO-2005	FULL-COM -RC (769466) OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS
35.	MILFORD, BELINDA JANE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF QUEENSLAND, FAC OF MED, HERST AUSTRALIA-1985	FULL-COM -RC (769393) TON, QUEENSLAND,
36.	MONNOT, ELIZABETH STODDART DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO N	
37.	NAIN, SONIA SINGH MD SCHOOL: MARSHALL UNIV, JOAN C EDWARDS SCH OF	FULL-COM -RC (769636) F MED, HUNTINGTON-2001
38.	OGRIKI, TOLULOPE OMOTOYOSI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF IBADAN COLL OF MED, IBADAN, OY	FULL-COM -RC (769688) YO STATE, NIGERIA-2005
39.	PARRIS, KATHRYN ELISE MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WA	FULL-COM -RC (769689) SHINGTON-2000

06/07/2023	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 4
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEE	ETING

- 40. PATEL, TEJAS KIRANKUMAR MD FULL-COM -RC (769814) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2011
- 41. POSTOEV, ANGELINA MD FULL-COM -RC (769555) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2004
- 42. POWELL AVILA, TIFFANY MD FULL-COM -RC (769395) SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2005
- 43. PURSELLE, DAVID C MD FULL-COM -RC (769690) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAM-1996
- 44. RIZVI, SYED ASHTER MD FULL-COM -RC (769465) SCHOOL: C.M.H. LAHORE MEDICAL COLLEGE & INSTITUTE OF DENTISTRY, LAHORE, PAKISTAN-2012
- 45. ROCKWELL, MICHELLE MD FULL-COM -RC (752508) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2011
- 46. ROSENBERG, ELIZABETH DYER MD FULL-COM -RC (769815) SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-2017
- 47. SCHMIDT, ANTHONY LOUIS MD FULL-COM -RC (769637) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-1991
- 48. SHIH, TIANCHU DO FULL-COM -RC (769461) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED, EAST LANSING-1995
- 49. SINGH, MALA DO FULL-COM -RC (769633) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2002
- 50. SMITH, WILLIAM MD FULL-COM -RC (769556) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-2001
- 51. STEJSKAL, THOMAS ROBERT MD FULL-COM -RC (769463) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-1981
- 52. THOMAS, SAMUEL CRANDALL MD FULL-COM -RC (769467) SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY-2016

06/07/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 5 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 53. TORRES, MICHAEL JOHN DO FULL-COM -RC (769390) SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, PARKER, COLORADO-2012
- 54. WILCZYNSKI, COURTNEY PHYLLIS DO FULL-COM -RC (769462) SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADELPHIA-2006
- 55. YOUSSEF, GEORGE YOUSSEF IBRAHIM MD FULL-COM -RC (769750) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CAIRO, KASR EL AINI FAC OF MED, CAIRO (330-02 PRIOR 1/1/71)-2002
- 56. ABDELGHANI, LOUI MD FULL-REG -RC (759809) SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, FACULTY OF MEDICINE, IRBID-2002
- 57. ABDUL GHAFFAR, YASIR MD FULL-REG -RC (762933) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2006
- 58. ABRAHAM, LEAH TERESA MD FULL-REG -RC (769207) SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE-2019
- 59. ADAMS, BRANT DO FULL-REG -RC (738433) SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2017
- 60. ADDEPALLY, NAGASARANYA MD FULL-REG -RC (758394) SCHOOL: NRI MED COLL, NTR UNIV OF HLTH SCI, GUNTUR (DEGREE ISSUED ON OR AFTER APRIL 2008)-2011
- 61. ADEGOKE, TEMITAYO MD FULL-REG -RC (712619) SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2020
- 62. AHMAD, SAMARINA MD FULL-REG -RC (723871) SCHOOL: CHARING CROSS AND WESTMINSTER MED SCH, LONDON, ENGLAND, UK (352-07 PR 1/71)-1996
- 63. AHMED, ALI SAMIM AHMED MD FULL-REG -RC (763149) SCHOOL: DOHUK COLL OF MED, UNIV OF DOHUK, DOHUK, IRAQ-2009
- 64. AL SHAARANI, MAJD MD FULL-REG -RC (751204) SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-2009
- 65. ALEXANDER, JARED DAVID MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2021 FULL-REG -RC (727871)

06/07/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 6 ETING
66.	ALI, SHERMEEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO OF NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710266) H (ALTERNATE SCHOOL
67.	ALICEA, LISA LIANG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON	FULL-REG -RC (709650) , TX-2019
68.	ATAALLAH, BASMA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDA	FULL-REG -RC (724344) AD, IRAQ-2014
69.	BALSARA, SHERI LIAN MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXA HOUSTON, TX-2016	FULL-REG -RC (762301) AS HLTH SCI CTR,
70.	BASHOUR, SAMI ISAM MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, B	FULL-REG -RC (649351) BEIRUT, LEBANON-2014
71.	BEATY, BRYAN DO SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, IV	FULL-REG -RC (726676) VINS, UT-2021
72.	BEAUCHAMP, BETHANY SHERYL MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (752987) OF MEDICINE, EL PASO,
73.	BEYER, LUKE STEPHEN DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL CITY, MO-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728379) OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS
74.	BHAGYAM, ANDREW MARTIN MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXA HOUSTON, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728531) AS HLTH SCI CTR,
75.	BILGA, IANA MD SCHOOL: KHARKIV NATL MED UNIV (FORMERLY KHA KHARKIV, UKRAINE-2010	FULL-REG -RC (736924) ARKOV STATE MED UNIV),
76.	BILLIG, JESSICA MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-2	FULL-REG -RC (760747) 2014
77.	BLAKE, JENNIFER CHRISTINA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON	FULL-REG -RC (679629) , TX-2018
78.	BLINSKI, DARRYL JAY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-1975	FULL-REG -RC (758579)

06/07/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEI	PAGE 7 ETING
79.	BRADY, RACHEL LYNN DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATH	FULL-REG -RC (766225) HC MEDICINE-2017
80.	BRASHER, MANDY PAIGE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LE	FULL-REG -RC (763752) XINGTON-2017
81.	BRITO, MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK	FULL-REG -RC (761412) , TX-2020
82.	BROUSSARD, JOHN BENJAMIN MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-	FULL-REG -RC (759656) 2017
83.	BUNNI, HALA MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH O MAARTEN-2008	FULL-REG -RC (748304) F MED, CUPECOY, SINT
84.	BUNTORO, SHIRLEY PRASETYO DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO N (COMP), POMONA, CA-2020	FULL-REG -RC (768527) /IED OF THE PACIFIC
85.	BYERS, JACOB MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAH	FULL-REG -RC (751691) OMA CITY, OK-2018
86.	CAO, TRAN MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE	FULL-REG -RC (710274) E'S, GRENADA-2020
87.	CARTER, YASMIN PARTEE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON	FULL-REG -RC (766109) -2020
88.	CASTILLO SANCHEZ, MARIA ALEJANDRA MD SCHOOL: UNIV DEL ZULIA, ESC DE MED, MARACAIBO	FULL-REG -RC (709993) , VENEZUELA-2005
89.	CAUSEY, SOMMER KIRSCH MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHRE	FULL-REG -RC (678977) VEPORT-2018
90.	CHAAYA, GERARD MD SCHOOL: ST JOSEPH'S UNIV, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEI	FULL-REG -RC (762763) BANON-2013
91.	CHANG, JAMES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON	FULL-REG -RC (767210) , TX-2017

06/07/2023	3 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 8
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FO	OR
	CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD	MEETING
92.	CHANG, PEGGY SUE MD	FULL-REG -RC (761547)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS, IN-2015	

93. CHARLES, PATRICK EZEKIEL MORDECAI DO FULL-REG -RC (764200) SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2014

94. CHAROENPONG, PRANGTHIP MD FULL-REG -RC (768643) SCHOOL: SIRIRAJ HOSP, MAHIDOL UNIV, BANGKOK-2008

95. CHATILA, AHMED TAREK MD FULL-REG -RC (666070) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2017

96. CHAVEZ, AUDRIE ALIZA MD FULL-REG -RC (680993) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2018

97. CHAVEZ-CARMONA, SANDRA MD FULL-REG -RC (727873) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2021

98. CHEN, ASHLEY GRACE MD FULL-REG -RC (768014) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2019

99. CHEN, KWAN MD FULL-REG -RC (767198) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK SCH OF MED, STONY BROOK-2015

100.CHEN, STEPHANIE YEE-CHIUN MDFULL-REG -RC (765257)SCHOOL: COLUMBIA UNIV COLL OF PHYS AND SURG, NEW YORK-2017

101.CHOUNOUNE, REGINALD MDFULL-REG -RC (768478)SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASHINGTON-2017

102.CIPRIANO, RALPH GARRETT MDFULL-REG -RC (767703)SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2016

103. CONCHA, DANIELLA MD FULL-REG -RC (763996) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS RIO GRANDE VALLEY SCH OF MEDICINE, EDINBURG, TX-2020

104. CONRAD, SUKI KATHERYN MD FULL-REG -RC (761345) SCHOOL: UNIC OF SOUTH FLORIDA HEALTH MORSANI COLL OF MED, TAMPA, FL-2012

06/07/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 9 ETING
105.	CONTRERAS, ALBERTO MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE	FULL-REG -RC (666256) E'S, GRENADA-2017
106.	COWART, DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH S	FULL-REG -RC (762544) SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2013
107.	CRAWFORD, LUKE SIMON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAH	FULL-REG -RC (679578) IOMA CITY, OK-2018
108.	CUNNINGHAM, JOHN MATTHEW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOI	FULL-REG -RC (768013) LIS-2009
109.	DANCIU, THEODOR MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH S	FULL-REG -RC (760634) SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2018
110.	DANN, GREGORY MD SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-2015	FULL-REG -RC (764608)
111.	DEARDEN, MARK MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & 2001	FULL-REG -RC (760398) HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON-
112.	DESOKY, SARAH M MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, S JERSEY, NEWARK, NJ-2005	FULL-REG -RC (765739) TATE UNIV OF NEW
113.	DESRVAVINES, NERLYNE MD SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-2015	FULL-REG -RC (767698)
114.	DHURVAS, PARVATI PADMAPRIYA MD SCHOOL: OAKLAND UNIV WILLIAM BEAUMONT SCH	FULL-REG -RC (709399) OF MED, ROCHESTER-2020
115.	DIAB, CHADI MD SCHOOL: ST JOSEPH'S UNIV, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LE	FULL-REG -RC (584897) BANON-2013
116.	DIACK, KHADY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (729000) DNIO LONG SCH OF MED,
117.	DIAZ BONILLA, MARIA DEL MAR MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2019	FULL-REG -RC (767832)

06/07/20	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 10 ETING
118.	DIEP, HOLLY NGUYEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF M	FULL-REG -RC (761083) ED, LA JOLLA, CA-2004
119.	DIIORIO, CHRISTINE NICOLE MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH O MAARTEN-2017	FULL-REG -RC (763316) F MED, CUPECOY, SINT
120.	DIPOCE, JASON MARC MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIV	FULL-REG -RC (708311) A UNIV, NEW YORK-2007
121.	DIXON, BRYANT JAMES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728382) AT DALLAS MED SCH,
122.	DREVETS, PETER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAH	FULL-REG -RC (763038) OMA CITY, OK-2017
123.	DUNBAR, DWAYNE MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXA HOUSTON, TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (693752) AS HLTH SCI CTR,
124.	EAPEN, JEFFERY JAMES MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE	FULL-REG -RC (756746) 5'S, GRENADA-2018
125.	EDO-OHONBA, OYENMWEN MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, S ⁷ 2018	FULL-REG -RC (759884) I MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
126.	EGBOSIUBA, JANEFRANCES C MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS	FULL-REG -RC (696166) -2019
127.	EKELEDO, BARON SOROM MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE	FULL-REG -RC (714056) 5'S, GRENADA-2020
128.	EMMANUEL, NAVEEN ZARLISH DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (761704) AS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
129.	ESPARZA, VIVIAN RITA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-1995	FULL-REG -RC (461997) DNIO LONG SCH OF MED,
130.	EVANS, HILLARY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (765354) AT DALLAS MED SCH,

06/07/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 11 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 131. EZZELDIN, OBADAH MD SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, FACULTY OF MEDICINE, IRBID-2014
- 132.FAHED, JULIEN MDFULL-REG -RC (758923)SCHOOL: ST JOSEPH'S UNIV, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEBANON-2012
- 133. FLOREZ-POLLACK, STEPHANIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2019
- 134.FORBES, ABIGAIL ARIN MDFULL-REG -RC (762928)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2017
- 135.FRIES, CHARLES ANTON MDFULL-REG -RC (714751)SCHOOL: CAMBRIDGE UNIV, CAMBRIDGE (352-03 PRIOR 1-1-71)-2004
- 136.GAINES, BARBARA ANNE MDFULL-REG -RC (760153)SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTESVILLE-1990
- 137. GANDHI, DIPESHKUMAR KANTILAL MD FULL-REG -RC (742870) SCHOOL: MED COLL, M S UNIV OF BARODA, BARODA, GUJARAT, INDIA-1983
- 138. GANESAN, GOWTHAM MD FULL-REG -RC (726858) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021
- 139.GILG, SAMANTHA ROSE MDFULL-REG -RC (758637)SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-2017
- 140.GOTTIPARTHY, SREEDHAR MDFULL-REG -RC (756073)SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA PRADESH-1982
- 141.GREEN, ALLEN JR MDFULL-REG -RC (713048)SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MED, CHARLESTON-2020
- 142. GREGORCYK, LISA JOSEPHINE MD FULL-REG -RC (761728) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HLTH SCI CTR SCH OF MED, FARMINGTON-2011
- 143.GROVE, THOMAS ANDREW DOFULL-REG -RC (697553)SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2019

06/07/20	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEE	PAGE 12 TING
144.	GUNN, CLINTON MICHAEL VERN MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MAARTEN-2019	FULL-REG -RC (758634) F MED, CUPECOY, SINT
145.	HANSEN, JENNIFER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQU	FULL-REG -RC (766238) JERQUE-2008
146.	HARRELL, MICHAEL ANDRE JR MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2014	FULL-REG -RC (756671)
147.	HEALY, CLAIRE ANNE DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEF BLACKSBURG, VA-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726673) PATHIC MEDICINE,
148.	HENDON, ALEC AKIN MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG -RC (678327) S, GRENADA-2018
149.	HERRERA GONZALEZ, SARAHI MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTÓ DE CHIHUAHUA FAC DE MED, CH MEXICO-2016	FULL-REG -RC (769209) IIHUAHUA, CHIHUAHUA,
150.	HINTZ, MICHELLE DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO MISSOURI-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726072) MED, KIRKSVILLE,
151.	HOLTHAUS, EMILY MD SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED,	FULL-REG -RC (760288) CLEVELAND-2016
152.	HSU, LILLIAN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK,	FULL-REG -RC (757835) TX-2020
153.	HUSSAIN, MOHAMMED ABRAR DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SU	FULL-REG -RC (711364) URG, DES MOINES IA-2019
154.	HUTZLER, JASON SCOTT MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710414) ED, COLLEGE STATION,
155.	ISMAIL, OMAR MOHAMMAD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHA	FULL-REG -RC (714065) AM-2019
156.	JACK, JASMINE NICHOLE MD SCHOOL : MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE ATLANT	FULL-REG -RC (729004)

SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLANTA-2021

06/07/2023	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 13
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEI	ETING

- 157. JAGANATH, YASTHIL VIJAY MD FULL-REG -RC (750433) SCHOOL: SSR MEDICAL COLLEGE, UNIV OF MAURITIUS - BELLE RIVE, MAURITIUS-2012
- 158. JAIME VILLALONGA, ALEJANDRO MD FULL-REG -RC (767220) SCHOOL: INST TEC Y DE EST SUP DE MONTERREY, ESC DE MED "I. A. SANTOS", MONTERREY-2012
- 159. JEFFERSON, ARTRISH MD FULL-REG -RC (763401) SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2020
- 160.JUNAID, MUHAMMAD MD
SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2015FULL-REG -RC (762575)
- 161.JUNCK, MARIANNE MARGARET MDFULL-REG -RC (751558)SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2011
- 162.JUNG, FREDERICK WILLIAM MDFULL-REG -RC (762836)SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-2015
- 163. KADRI, FERDOUS MD FULL-REG -RC (760142) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2017
- 164.KAMBHAMPATI, SARITA MDFULL-REG -RC (679694)SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2018
- 165. KAUL, VIVIAN FEIFEI MD FULL-REG -RC (760630) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2016
- 166. KAUSEL GARCIA, ANA MARIA MD SCHOOL: FUND UNIV SAN MARTIN, FAC DE MED, SANTA FE DE BOGOTA, COLOMBIA-2005
- 167.KEELEY, HOLLY CHRISTINE MD
SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2018FULL-REG -RC (766177)
- 168.KHAJA, ANAM MDFULL-REG -RC (768136)SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2016FULL-REG -RC (768136)
- 169.KHALAFI, SEYED MDFULL-REG -RC (746270)SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF MEDICINE-2016

06/07/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEE	PAGE 14 ETING
170.	KHALIL, MUHAMMAD ASIM MD SCHOOL: KHYBER MED COLL, KHYBER MED UNIV, PE	FULL-REG -RC (767697) SHAWAR, PAKISTAN-2008
171.	KHAN, FAREEHA AHMED MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KA	FULL-REG -RC (762974) ARACHI, PAKISTAN-2013
172.	KHAN, LUBNA MD SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORT	FULL-REG -RC (727618) LAND-2021
173.	KHAN, RIZWAN AHMAD MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KA	FULL-REG -RC (762923) ARACHI, PAKISTAN-2013
174.	KIM, YEONSOO JAMES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2011	FULL-REG -RC (559148) AT DALLAS MED SCH,
175.	KNIGHT, BRIAN PATRICK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA IRVINE SCH OF MED, I	FULL-REG -RC (760875) RVINE, CA-2020
176.	KONEY, ALEXANDRIA RENEE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726409) DNIO LONG SCH OF MED,
177.	KRIEGER, JORDAN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (768330)
178.	KURIAKOSE, BINU MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE	FULL-REG -RC (767838) J'S, GRENADA-2017
179.	KWAN, OLIVIA ANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL (FULL-REG -RC (762971) DF MEDICINE-2016
180.	LAI, EMILY MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXA HOUSTON, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (678600) AS HLTH SCI CTR,
181.	LASTER, KRISTEN NICHOLE MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2019	FULL-REG -RC (694168)
182.	LATIN, WHITNEY ANNE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTR	FULL-REG -RC (766620) Y, ROCHESTER-2016

06/07/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 15 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 183. LE, AMY ELIZABETH MD FULL-REG -RC (768328) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2018
- 184.LE, HUONG AMY MDFULL-REG -RC (752149)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2018
- 185. LEE HING, ROBYN-ANN CHERIE MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2017
- 186. LEUNG, ALLEN MD FULL-REG -RC (758925) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK SCH OF MED, STONY BROOK-2004
- 187. LEW, KEVIN EDWARD MD FULL-REG -RC (733302) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA 90033-2004
- 188. LI, DAVID MD FULL-REG -RC (767334) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-2020
- 189. MACK, ASHLEY MD FULL-REG -RC (768011) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2020
- 190. MAGALLANES, EMILY MAE MD FULL-REG -RC (728578) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2021
- 191. MAKNOOR, POOJA MD FULL-REG -RC (714062) SCHOOL: SRI RAMACHANDRA INST OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND RESEARCH, CHENNAI, TAMIL NADU, INDIA-2017
- 192.MAKONZA GOTO, RUDO MDFULL-REG -RC (762489)SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH-2019
- 193. MAKOPOULOS, JOHN MD FULL-REG -RC (767696) SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-2003
- 194. MALETZ, ANASTASIA HOPE DO FULL-REG -RC (767753) SCHOOL: PACIFIC NW UNIV OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO MED YOKIMA WA 98901-2016
- 195. MALIK, AMMAR MD

FULL-REG -RC (762841)

SCHOOL: DOW INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL COLLEGE (DIMC), KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2014

06/07/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEI	PAGE 16 ETING
196.	MALVIYA, SANJANA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2	FULL-REG -RC (678331) 2018
197.	MANANDHAR, ANUJ MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON	FULL-REG -RC (662145) , TX-2021
198.	MAND, DAVINDER MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726102) IED, COLLEGE STATION,
199.	MCHUGH, MICHAEL ANDREW MD SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV O	FULL-REG -RC (767221) F IOWA, IOWA CITY-2017
200.	MEHTA, ANKIT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL (FULL-REG -RC (759368) OF MEDICINE-2017
201.	MEJIA, JONATHAN MD SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED	FULL-REG -RC (711252)), CLEVELAND-2020
202.	MENNIE, AMANDA KAY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2020	FULL-REG -RC (712655) ILLINOIS (CHICAGO,
203.	MILLS, GAVIN LEE MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINI	FULL-REG -RC (669881) DA, CA-2017
204.	MINOR, ASHER J MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (693514) DNIO LONG SCH OF MED,
205.	MIRZA, AYMEN SHAKEEL MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KA	FULL-REG -RC (761021) RACHI, PAKISTAN-2018
206.	MITTAPALLI, ARUNA KUMARI MD SCHOOL: M S RAMAIAH MEDICAL COLLEGE, BANGAL KARNATAKA-1987	FULL-REG -RC (745581) ORE UNIVERSITY,
207.	MMUO, CHUKWUMA CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILORIN, ILORIN, KWARA, NIGERIA-2	FULL-REG -RC (584342) 2002
208.	MORALES MANGUAL, CARLOS ABEL MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST 2015	FULL-REG -RC (678816) Γ MICHAEL, BARBADOS-

06/07/202	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 17
	CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEI	EIING
209.	MOSQUERA AGUIRRE, DIANA MERCEDES MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2017	FULL-REG -RC (759880)
210.	NARULA, SUNNY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAH	FULL-REG -RC (710381) OMA CITY, OK-2020
211.	NAWAZ, KHAWAR MD SCHOOL: SHAIKH KHALIF BIN ZAYED AL-NAHYAN ME LAHORE, PAKISTAN-2016	FULL-REG -RC (759444) ED & DENTAL COLL,
212.	NAYAR, NADIA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE INCARNATE WORD SCH OF OS SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (725995) TEOPATHIC MEDICINE,
213.	NEEL, SEAN TORIN MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-	FULL-REG -RC (767205) 1995
214.	NESTLERODE, CHRISTINA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (739160) AS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
215.	NGUYEN, NAM MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (709501) IED, COLLEGE STATION,
216.	NGUYEN, THUY NGUYEN DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (725706) AS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
217.	NIAZI, SHAHZEB KHAN DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH, TX-2011	FULL-REG -RC (720127) AS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
218.	O'REILLY, COREY MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH S	FULL-REG -RC (764306) CI, BETHESDA, MD-2016
219.	OCON, ADRIANA LUCIA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (696311) IED, COLLEGE STATION,
220.	OKOYE, MIRIAN CHIBUZO MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-	FULL-REG -RC (733395) 2019
221.	OROZCO, DANIEL JR MD	FULL-REG -RC (762173)

221. OROZCO, DANIEL JR MD FULL-REG -RC (762173) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MED, LA JOLLA, CA-1994

06/07/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 18 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 222. PALURU, SWETHA MD FULL-REG -RC (762751) SCHOOL: GOV'T MED COLL ANANTAPUR, NTR UNIV OF HLTH SCI, INDIA-2007
- 223. PANDURANGI, SINDHU MD FULL-REG -RC (762401) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, PHOENIX-2016
- 224. PANWAR, PUJA SINGH MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2020
- 225. PARAS, ZACHARY MD FULL-REG -RC (713028) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2018
- 226. PARISI, XENIA MD FULL-REG -RC (762495) SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTON-2019
- 227. PARMER, MEGAN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-2017
- 228. PATEL, AKASH DO FULL-REG -RC (710923) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2020
- 229. PATEL, ANUJ DILIP MD FULL-REG -RC (729041) SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE, PROVIDENCE-2017
- 230. PATEL, DINESHKUMAR RAMABHAI MD FULL-REG -RC (760708) SCHOOL: B J MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-1983
- 231. PATEL, JAY MUKESH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2016
- 232. PATEL, KRUPA RAJESHKUMAR MD FULL-REG -RC (760809) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF MEDICINE-2015
- 233. PATEL, SAGAR MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2018
- 234. PESHIMAM, JUVERIA ANSAR MD FULL-REG -RC (766181) SCHOOL: MAHATMA GANDHI MISSION'S M C, MUMBAI UNIV, NEW BOMBAY, MAHARASHTRA-2016

06/07/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 19 ETING
235.	PETRIKAS, CHRISTOPHER VINCENT DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTE	FULL-REG -RC (709402) RN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2020
236.	PIROUZ, SHAHRIAR MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIV	FULL-REG -RC (761220) A UNIV, NEW YORK-2007
237.	POPAT, SHREEYA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR DALLAS, TX-2016	FULL-REG -RC (649479) AT DALLAS MED SCH,
238.	POULTER, JEFFREY SCOTT MD SCHOOL: SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIV SCH OF MED, SPR	FULL-REG -RC (762827) RINGFIELD-1985
239.	PURSER, AMANDA LEE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF PIKEVILLE, KENTUCKY COLL OF O 2020	FULL-REG -RC (710105) STEO MED, PIKEVILLE, KY-
240.	QUAYE, KOFI BONNEY MD SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBAN	FULL-REG -RC (650201) NY-2010
241.	RASMUSSEN, MICHELLE LYNN MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH C	FULL-REG -RC (755076) DF MED, MAYWOOD-2019
242.	REDD, NEPHI ANDERSEN DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDEF	FULL-REG -RC (762471) RSON, NV-2012
243.	REHAN, MEHBOOB AHMED MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, K	FULL-REG -RC (764276) ARACHI, PAKISTAN-2002
244.	RICO CASTILLO, JESUS OMAR MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE LOS ANDES, MERIDA-2013	FULL-REG -RC (743075)
245.	ROHWER, JAMES K MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLING	FULL-REG -RC (710049) GTON-2020
246.	ROMBADO, BIANCA RENEE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726118)
247.	SAADATMAND, BABAK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMO	FULL-REG -RC (578929) ORE-1998

06/07/20	023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PA FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEETIN	GE 20 NG
248.	SAADATPOUR, LEILA MD FU SCHOOL: ISFAHAN UNIV, ISFAHAN-2015	JLL-REG -RC (678237)
249.	SAMANTA, ANINDYA MD FU SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF TX-2019	ILL-REG -RC (761613) MEDICINE, EL PASO,
250.	SAMBURSKY, JACOB ARTHUR MD FU SCHOOL: UNIV OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE OF MEDI	/LL-REG -RC (761541) CINE, ORLANDO-2019
251.	SANGHA, RAJBEER SINGH MD FU SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, G	JLL-REG -RC (749622) GRENADA-2010
252.	SASIPONGANAN, CHAYANIT MD FU SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT I DALLAS, TX-2019	JLL-REG -RC (693883) DALLAS MED SCH,
253.	SATANI, REHANA DO FU SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDI	JLL-REG -RC (709405) CINE, AUBURN, AL-2020
254.	SATHI, SRINANDAN MD FU SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, G	JLL-REG -RC (763500) GRENADA-2020
255.	SATISH, PRIYANKA MD FU SCHOOL: STANLEY MED COLL, MADRAS UNIV, MADRAS,	ILL-REG -RC (709985) TAMIL NADU-2016
256.	SAVIOLI, KATRINA MD FU SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI,	/LL-REG -RC (759344) BETHESDA, MD-2014
257.	SAYED, ABULHASAN MD FU SCHOOL: GOVT MED COLL, MARATHWADA UNIV, AURAN MAHARASHTRA-1993	ILL-REG -RC (759066) IGABAD,
258.	SCHWARTZ, GILLIS GENE MD FU SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS H HOUSTON, TX-2017	ILL-REG -RC (678266) ILTH SCI CTR,
259.	SELVAMANI, AKSHAYA MD FU SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED TX-2019	ILL-REG -RC (759432) , COLLEGE STATION,
260.	SESSIONS, WILLIAM STEELE II MD FU SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX	JLL-REG -RC (760207) (-2019

SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2019

06/07/20	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 21 ETING
261.	SHAH, SAMIR TRUSHAR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVI	FULL-REG -RC (762831) LLE-2018
262.	SHAW, SHA'RAY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CIT	FULL-REG -RC (760056) Y, KANSAS-2019
263.	SIDDIQUI, SARAH ARFEEN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK	FULL-REG -RC (710485) 5, TX-2020
264.	SIDRONIO, TALLES BARROSO PINTO DE CAMPOS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVI	
265.	SILLER, RYAN LAWRENCE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (679507)
266.	SINGH, ADITI DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (712389) AS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
267.	SINGH, PARDEEP DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & S	FULL-REG -RC (709727) SURG, DES MOINES IA-2020
268.	SLETHAUG, GAVIN PAUL MD SCHOOL: TORONTO SCH OF MED, TORONTO-1993	FULL-REG -RC (759801)
269.	SMITH, BRENTON WALTER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2018	FULL-REG -RC (755454)
270.	SMITH PATEL, ASHLEE NICOLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE OF M	FULL-REG -RC (761766) EDICINE, ORLANDO-2020
271.	SNEAU, SAMUEL ROBERT MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (763142) OF MEDICINE, EL PASO,
272.	SPENCER, MARK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCH OF MED GR SC-2018	FULL-REG -RC (764747) EENVILLE, GREENVILLE,
273.	STEELE, THOMAS NORMAN MD	FULL-REG -RC (761656)

273. STEELE, THOMAS NORMAN MD FULL-REG -RC (761656) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2017

06/07/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICAN CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BC	
274	SUDUAVAD DAIEEVS MD	EITLI DEC DC (7)

- 274. SUDHAKAR, RAJEEV S MD SCHOOL: S.V.S. MED COLL, NTR UNIV HLTH SCI, MAHBOOBNAGAR, AP, INDIA-2006
- 275. SULLIVAN, MARIJA MD FULL-REG -RC (744474) SCHOOL: THE JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV SCH OF MED, BALTIMORE-2019
- 276. SURA, AMIT SAILESH MD SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2008 FULL-REG -RC (763327)
- 277. SUTTLES, TESS LENOR MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2017
- 278. SUTYAK, KRYSTA M DO FULL-REG -RC (760697) SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, PARKER, COLORADO-2020
- 279. TANG, JESSICA ANNE MD FULL-REG -RC (762832) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MED, LA JOLLA, CA-2016
- 280. TARHAN, YUNUS EMRE MD FULL-REG -RC (762742) SCHOOL: ISTANBUL UNIV CERRAHPASA, ISTANBUL-2014
- 281. THADATHIL, DANIEL ISAAC MD FULL-REG -RC (710861) SCHOOL: FATHER MULLER'S INST OF MED ED & RSRCH, RAJIV GANDHI UNIV, MANGALORE INDIA-2018
- 282. TIRUMANDAS, MADHURI MD FULL-REG -RC (762919) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2015
- 283. TOPLICEANU, ALEXANDRU MD FULL-REG -RC (698444) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2011
- 284. TORRES, LAURA MARIA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-2020
- 285. TRAN, NINA MD FULL-REG -RC (762028) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2019
- 286. TRIPATHI, BYOMESH KUMAR MD FULL-REG -RC (753431) SCHOOL: GOVT MED COLL, MARATHWADA UNIV, AURANGABAD, MAHARASHTRA-2011

06/07/20	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MED	PAGE 23 ETING
287.	TWYMAN, ASHLEY MARIE MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHRE	FULL-REG -RC (761769) VEPORT-2018
288.	UTECH, KATHERINE ANNE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728494)
289.	VALIZADEH, NAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV COLL OF GALWAY, NAT'L U OF IRELAN 2010	FULL-REG -RC (763147) ND, GALWAY (AFTER 1996)-
290.	VOLK, MICHAEL LUCAS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTR	FULL-REG -RC (761959) Y, ROCHESTER-2001
291.	WANG, LULU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (711781) DNIO LONG SCH OF MED,
292.	WEYER, ALYSSA CAPARAS DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO M JONESBORO, AR-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710490) IED AT ARKANSAS STATE,
293.	WILL PANTELIS, KERRY CATHERINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL (FULL-REG -RC (752864) OF MEDICINE-2004
294.	WILLIAMS, SARAH MD SCHOOL: COLUMBIA UNIV COLL OF PHYS AND SURG,	FULL-REG -RC (711140) NEW YORK-2020
295.	WILSON, BRANDEN CARL DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATH	FULL-REG -RC (710982) HC MEDICINE-2020
296.	WORLEY, TYLER MD SCHOOL: CALIFORNIA NORTHSTATE UNIV COLL OF M	FULL-REG -RC (763479) IED, ELK GROVE, CA-2020
297.	WYATT, SHANTERIAN MD SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLAN	FULL-REG -RC (768148) TA-2015
298.	YAKUBIK, TAYLOR DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (709824) AS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
299.	YE, JINGYANG MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710491) OF MEDICINE, EL PASO,

06/07/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2023 BOARD MEET		PAGE 24 ETING
300.	YEELOT, CARLOS JR DO SCHOOL: BURRELL COLL OF OSTEO MED NMSU, LAS (FULL-REG -RC (764215) CRUCES, NM-2020
301.	YOON, JOSEPH ABRAHAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA DAVIS SCH OF MED, D	FULL-REG -RC (762309) AVIS, CA-2020
302.	ZAI, QAIS MD SCHOOL: DARTMOUTH MED SCH, HANOVER-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726716)
303.	ZAMAN, ZAYEEM DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDER	FULL-REG -RC (764968) SON, NV-2019
304.	MUSHAM, CHAITANYA K MD SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHR	FULL-REL -TC (577568) A PRADESH-2004
305.	NEKOUI, SIMA AMELIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON	FULL-REL -TC (422784) , TX-1992

June 2023

Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Alvarado, Katiuska
- 2. Cavazos, Maryland
- 3. Estrada Almayor, Erismel
- 4. Franco, Asmiria
- 5. Hegazy, Mohamed
- 6. Martinez Garcia, Yolda
- 7. Martinez, Cassandra
- 8. Ortiz, Laura
- 9. Packard, Jessica
- 10. Sallam Heba
- 11. Smith, Donna
- 12. Street, Deanna
- 13. Tolentino Severino, Ariel
- 14. Wetherholt, Kenneth
- 15. Woods, John
- 16. Wright, Kara

June 2023

Agenda Item 02d: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

1. Mallory, Ana

ID_NUM	REGSTATAD_CERT_EX	IP_DT LN	FN	SUF	AD_CERT_NUM	AD_CERT_ISS_DT
718178	DQ 3/31/2	2022 DINWIDDIE-DONALD	SOPHIA		AD00307	12/4/2020
489941	DQ 3/31/2	2022 GIARDINA	FRANK		AD00119	8/19/2002
700939	DQ 3/31/2	2022 HINDS	SHARON DANENE		AD00308	3/5/2021
468309	DQ 3/31/2	2022 NASH	SHARON ANN		AD00070	8/28/1999
479443	DQ 3/31/2	2022 SANTA CRUZ	CLELIA M		AD00101	12/8/2000
696148	IA 3/31/2	2022 SCHREIBER	LAURA		AD00281	8/16/2019
697012	DQ 3/31/2	2022 SIREVICIUS	BETHANY		AD00282	8/16/2019
598113	DQ 3/31/2	2022 STANTON	KATHY LYNN		AD00243	3/3/2017
589244	DQ 3/31/2	2022 STARRETT	LEESA		AD00236	12/4/2015
694488	DQ 3/31/2	2022 STEWART	RICHARD SCOTT		AD00271	6/14/2019
694556	DQ 3/31/2	2022 TAMENE	ELIAS		AD00276	6/14/2019
475264	DQ 3/31/2	2022 WATERS	CAROL ANNE		AD00091	10/20/2000

Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Allegiant Care Physicians Group
- 2. Allele Healthcare, Inc.
- Baylor Medicine Outpatient Radiology
 Clear Choice Laredo Physicians Group
- 5. Community Health, Inc.
- 6. Texas Health Action Physicians, Inc.

<u>5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization</u>

- 1. Caris Molecular Pathology
- 2. Center of Advanced Wellness, Inc.
- 3. Health Hub Physicians, Inc.
- 4. La Esperanza Clinic
- 5. Permian Cardiology, Inc.
- 6. Renaissance Graduate Medical Foundation
- 7. Southwestern Ultrasound, Inc.
- 8. Woundtech of Texas